Powell, David

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Categories:

Dear Sir/Madam,

Brian Bennett <brian_bennett@venatorcorp.com>

11 April 2019 11:27

PSC Land

INSTALLATION - VARIATION: Permit Variation Application EPR/TP3532PK/V010 -
Part 2 of 2

TP3532PK - Part C2 - Summary of EMS and Accident Management Plan.docx; Form
C2 - Application Form - TP3532PK - Final.pdf; TP3532PK - Part C2 - Commissioning
Plan.docx; TP3532PK - Part C2 - Design Access and Planning Statement - Final
Report.pdf; TP3532PK - Part C2 - Environmental Risk Assessment.docx; TP3532PK -
Part C2 - Non technical summary.docx; TP3532PK - Part C2 - Site Plan -
GM.095165.pdf

David

Please find attached part 2 of an application to vary Venator Materials Greatham Works Permit EPR/TP3532PK.

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me either by e-mail or telephone.

Best Regards
Brian

Brian Bennett
Sustainability Manager

Tees Road, Hartlepool, TS25 2DD, UK

Tel: +44 (0)1642 545715 Fax: +44 (0)1642 546 016

brian bennett@venatorcorp.com
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